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To: Page 1of 5. ' 2010-03-23 16:32:27 PDT % 13234457473 From: Tony Burroughs

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2010-03-23 16:32:11 PDT
RE FL SOS - LZ order # 7406116
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742] tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privikeged matenal for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use, )

distribution or disclosure by others is striclly prohibited. If you are not 1he intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contacl the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attormmey and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without nolice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 6:16 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corpnratinns

SUBJECT: Naples WV Gas, LLC
{Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and tee(s) are submutted for filing.

Please retum all correspondence concerning this matier to the following:

Tony Burroughs

{Name of Person)
Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Fem/Company)

7083 Holiywood Blvd., Suite 180

(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 50028
(Cuy/Siate nnd Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please ¢all:

Tony Burroughs at (323 ) 962-8600
{Nanre of Parson} (Area Code &, Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amaunt:

[]%25.00 Filing Fee [ _]830.00 Filing Fee & [Z]$55.00 Eiling Fee & [J$50.00 Fihng Fee,
Ceruficate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status &
(sdditionu] copy it enclosed) Conificd Copy

(additivnal copy is _enclmwd;

MAILING ADDRESS:- STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:.
Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporabions Division of Corperations

P.O Box-6327 - C Clifton Dulbding :
Tallahagsee, FL 32314 2661 Exeeutive Center Circle

Tallahzssee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

Naples WV Gas, LLC _

2010-03-23 16:32:27 PDT

TO

OF

13234467473 From: Tony Burraughs

The Articles of Organization for this Limrted Liability Company were tiled on 12/17/2009
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Flerida decument number 109000119705

This amendment is subritted to amend the following:

A. 1T nmending name,

name of the limited &

company h

The new name musl bo distinguishable gnd end wath the wards “Limitad Liabihity. Company,™ the designation “LLC™ or the abbreviation

LI

B. If amending the registered. agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter the name of the new

registered ngent gnd/or the new registered office sddreys hyre:

{Enrer Floridu street address)

. Florida

Name of New Registered Apent:
New Registered I 33°
(i)
Register t's Si if changin i ene’

(Zip Codg)

{ hereby geeept the appotiiment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity, I further agree 1o comply with

the provisiony. of all. statutes relative to the proper and compiete performance of my duties, and £ am familiay with and
accep! the obligations of my position as registered agent as.provided for in Chapter 608, 5.5, Or, if this document i

being filed to merely rofloct @ change in the regivtered ajfice: odedress, /. hert:by curyftrm that n'n" hiited abidity
company-has been notified in wraing of this change.

(f Changing Registered Apent, Signatare of New Registereg Ageni)

Page 1of 2




To:

" Dated March 15th

Page S of 5 2010-03-23 16:32:27 POT 13234467473 From. Tony Burroughs

lraménding the Managers or Managing Members on our -records, enter the titie, na and address of each Munager

pr Munaping Member being added or removed from our records: L. -

MGR = Manager- =
MGRM = Managing Member =

P peot @
TLitle Name Address s ol Ag
o =

MGRM Peter Pahimann 13101 VALEWOQD DR. dd®
MNAPLES FL 341G t)ls . 'j!ammg:

[3 Add
[[] Remove

[CJadg
D Remaove

[Aad
I Jikemove

[ ladd
[ Jremove

1 JAdd
D Remove

.. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (dnach additional sheets, i necesyary)

Article V- The name of the following Member:
PETER G. POHLMANN at 13101 VALEWOOD DR. NAPLES FL 34118 US
is changed to P. GRANT POHLMANN JR at 13101 VALEWOOD DR. NAPLESH

FL, 34119

Signature of a member-or authorized represeniative of a member

P. GRANT POHLMANN JR, managing nismber
Typed or printed nune of signee

Page 20f 2
Filing Fee: $25.00




